Guide to the United Ministries in Higher Education Records

RG 104



Compiled by Carl Beckwith and Martha Lund Smalley

1997, 2010, 2011

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

Collection Overview		-
Requesting Instructions	•••••	3
Administrative Information		
Immediate Source of Acquisition		
Conditions Governing Access		
Preferred Citation		
Biographical / Historical		
Scope and Contents		
Arrangement		5
Collection Contents		
Series I: Correspondence and Office Files, 1962-1989		
Series II: Organization and Policy Records, 1964-1994		7
Annual reports		7
Minutes		
Legal and Policy Documents		
Personnel Records		
Series III: Program Files and Reports, 1959-1993, n.d		
Series IV: Publications, 1955-1996		
Programmatic	1	12
UMHE/UME articles and essays	1	12
Other articles and essays	1	4
Series V: State Commissions, 1957-1993, n.d.	2	20
Series VI: Financial Records, 1979-1986		
1979	2	22
1980	2	22
1981	2	22
1982	2	23
1983	2	23
1984	2	24
1985	2	24
1986	2	25
Tax and Miscellaneous Records	2	25
Series VII: Related Organizations and Material, 1944-1995, n.d	2	27
Series VIII: Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute, 1962-1971	2	<u>29</u>
Study and Strategy Committee	2	<u>29</u>
National Administration and Policy Committee, Christian Faith and Higher Education Projects	3	30
Executive Committee of National Committee	3	30
Series IX: Addendum: Verlyn Barker Files	3	31
Conference proceedings	3	31
United Ministries in Higher Education papers	3	31
Other articles and essays		
Pamphlets		32
Dissertation	3	32
Selected Search Terms	3	33

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Yale Divinity Library 409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections
CALL NUMBER:	RG 104
CREATOR:	United Ministries in Higher Education
TITLE:	United Ministries in Higher Education Records
DATES:	1942-2002
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	26 linear feet (63 boxes)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	Organizational and program materials of the UMHE and related bodies provide an overview of three decades of Protestant campus ministries. United Ministries in Higher Education was established in 1964, emerging out of the United Campus Christian Fellowship, a body that represented the student Christian movements of four Protestant denominations. By 1968 six more denominational agencies had joined the UMHE. In 1979 UMHE changed its name to United Ministries in Education, joining with Ministries in Public Education. In 1988 this partnership was ended and the UMHE was reorganized as The Higher Education Ministries Team of United Ministries in Higher Education (though still incorporated as United Ministries in Education).
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.104</u>

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.104</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

```
b. box
f. folder
```

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gifts of the UMHE, 1997, Verlyn L. Barker, 2006, and H. Lynn Jondahl, 2010

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Preferred Citation

United Ministries in Higher Education Records (RG 104), Special Collections, Yale Divinity Library.

Biographical / Historical

United Ministries in Higher Education evolved out of several decades of ministry in non-church related institutions of higher education in the U.S. Organizationally, UMHE emerged out of the United Campus Christian Fellowship, which was a uniting in 1960 of the student Christian movements of the Evangelical United Brethren Church, the Christian Church (Disciples of Christ), the United Church of Christ, and the United Presbyterian Church. These UCCF denominations formed UMHE in 1964 and by 1968 six more denominations had joined forces: the Moravian Church (1965), the Presbyterian Church, U.S. (1966), the Church of the Brethren (1967), the Episcopal Church (1968), the Reformed Church in America (1968), and the American Baptist Church (1968). The United Methodist Church became a member at its formation - the uniting of the Methodist Church with the Evangelical United Brethren church. In 1976, the Reformed Church in America restructured and withdrew from participation.

In 1966 the United Campus Christian Fellowship merged into the University Christian Movement in the United States, a body that was not integrally related to the institutional church in the same way that the UCCF had been. The UMHE continued to pursue its goal of developing strategy and recommending policy for ministries in higher education for the denominations it represented, striving to promote common initiatives rather than unilateral actions.

From 1964 to 1968 UMHE was governed by a Council for Policy and Strategy, a Committee of Administrators, and a Secretariat. In the fall of 1968, the National Commission for United Ministries in Higher Education was formed by the ten national denominational agencies that were supporting UMHE, a restructuring intended to place discussion and decision making in the hands of a more representative body of persons, to clarify staff accountability, and to improve the coordination of the campus ministries of the denominations. A Self-Study Committee was established in 1973 to oversee an extensive organizational analysis that led to the formation of a UMHE Policy Board in 1974.

The Policy Board of UMHE and the Program and Policy Committee of an organization called Ministries in Public Education created a Joint UMHE-MPE Committee in 1978 to investigate means for closer working and organizational relations between the two ministries. This Committee recommended the formation of United Ministries in Education as the successor to MPE and UHME. This change in the name and purpose of UMHE was consented to by the New York State Education Department on August 24, 1979.

The partnership between UMHE and MPE was dissolved in 1988 and The Higher Education Ministries Team of United Ministries in Higher Education was officially constituted on November 15, 1989 for a threeyear period beginning January 1, 1990 (still operating under the corporate name of United Ministries in Education). UMHE was empowered to pursue an agenda in higher education ministries during this period of evaluation of both the program and the organization itself. Denominations supporting the Team included the Christian Church (Disciples of Christ), the Episcopal Church, the United Church of Christ, the Presbyterian Church U.S.A., the Moravian Church, and the Church of the Brethren. The role of UMHE in relation to denominational activities and the new Higher Education Ministries Arena of the National Council of Churches was evaluated.

Scope and Contents

These records complement other holdings at the Yale Divinity Library, including RG 54: Archives of the New England Commission for United Ministries in Higher Education (1967-1974), RG 64: Archives of the National

Campus Ministry Association, and RG 62: Records of the Danforth Study of Campus Ministries, as well as the archives of various student Christian movements. The constellation of these various record groups provides opportunity for study of the complex mix of ecumenical and denominational efforts at religious work on campuses in the U.S.

The Correspondence and Office Files of Series I and Organization and Policy Records of Series II are interrelated, with the chronological filing sequence of Series I running from 1962 to 1989 and Series II divided into four subsections: Annual Reports (1966-1985), Minutes (1964-1994), Legal and Policy Documents (1964-1992), and Personnel records (1962-1991). Records predating the formation of United Ministries in Higher Education relate to the body out of which it evolved.

Series III, Program Files and Reports, provides substantive documentation of the programs initiated and supported by UMHE, including the Health and Human Values project, Task Force on the Generational Process, and so forth. These program files are complemented by the Publications of Series IV, which address a wide range of issues related to ministry in higher education, and the State Commissions records of Series V. Financial records are available in Series VI for the years 1979 to 1986.

Material collected in Series VII documents various organizations related to the work of the UMHE, including the United Campus Christian Fellowship, out of which UMHE evolved.

Series VIII comprises records of the Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute, a program of UMHE. These materials were added in 2010 by H. Lynn Jondahl, who was Director of Resources and later Director of the Institute. The Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute operated from 1962 through 1971 with financial support from the American Baptist Church, the Protestant Episcopal Church, the United Church of Christ and the United Presbyterian Church. Several other denominations were involved in the program and policy of the Institute, including the Disciples of Christ, the Evangelical United Brethren and the Moravian Church in America, and the National Lutheran Council.

Series IX contains papers related to the church and higher education from the files of Verlyn L. Barker, who was Secretary, Ministries in Higher Education, United Church Board for Homeland Ministries and President of United Ministries in Higher Education. These materials, which supplement papers added earlier to Series IV, Publications, provide a valuable consolidated resource for studying the role and development of ecumenical Christian work at colleges and universities.

Arrangement

I. Correspondence and Office Files, 1962-1989 II. Organization and Policy Records, 1964-1994 III. Program Files and Reports, 1959-1993, n.d. IV. Publications, 1955-1996 V. State Commissions, 1957-1993, n.d. VI. Financial Records, 1979-1986 VII. Related Organizations and Material, 1944-1995, n.d. VIII. Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute, 1962-1971 IX. Addendum: Verlyn Barker Files

Collection Contents Series I: Correspondence and Office Files, 1962-1989

b. 1, f. 1-13	Correspondence and Office Files	1962-1978
b. 27, f. 331-336	Correspondence and Office Files	1979-1983
b. 28, f. 337-341	Correspondence and Office Files	1984-1988
b. 30, f. 365	Correspondence and Office Files	1989

Series II: Organization and Policy Records, 1964-1994

	Annual reports	
b. 36, f. 401	Annual Reports	1966-67
b. 2, f. 14-15	Annual Reports	1973, 1975
b. 36, f. 402	Annual Report	1983
b. 34, f. 387-388	Annual Reports	1984-1985
	Minutes	
b. 36, f. 403	Annual Meeting Minutes	1985-1994
b. 9, f. 135-153	Minutes of Various Committees	1964-1967
b. 10, f. 154-178	Minutes of Various Committees	1968-1971
b. 11, f. 179-198	Minutes of Various Committees	1972-1977
b. 29, f. 344-355	Minutes of Various Committees	1978-1989
b. 30, f. 356-360	Minutes of Various Committees	1990-1994
	Legal and Policy Documents	
b. 2, f. 16	Articles of Operation	1968
b. 36, f. 404	Proposed Corporate Name Change from UME back to UMHE	1989
b. 36, f. 405	Histories of the UMHE; Evaluation report of the Higher Education Ministries Team of UMHE	1977- 1992
b. 36, f. 406	Legal Documents	
b. 36, f. 407	Policy Planning Committee	1974-1983
b. 5, f. 82-95	Policy Board	1963-1973
b. 6, f. 96-97	Policy Board	1974-1975
b. 36, f. 408-409	Policy Board	1976-1977
b. 35, f. 398	Policy Board	1978
b. 30, f. 364	Policy Board	1979
b. 6, f. 100	Policy Board	1970s
b. 32, f. 375-376	Policy Board	1980-1981
b. 33, f. 377-378	Policy Board	1982-1983
b. 30, f. 362	Policy Board	1989
b. 7, f. 114-118	UMHE Evaluation	1968-1977

Personnel Records

Personnel Records (continued)

b. 36, f. 410	Office of Executive Secretary	1971-1991
b. 4, f. 69-78	Personnel	1962-1970
b. 5, f. 79-80	Personnel	1971-1974

Series III: Program Files and Reports, 1959-1993, n.d.

b. 2, f. 17-18	Bay Area Radical Education Project	1968-1969
b. 2, f. 19-23	Black Higher Education	1971-1980
b. 37, f. 411-412	Career Development: Pamphlets	1974-1986
b. 37, f. 413	Career Development: Richard N. Bolles	
b. 37, f. 414	Career Development: Correspondence between Richard Bolles and Verlyn Barker	
b. 37, f. 415	Career Development: Documents	
b. 35, f. 392	Career Development: Miscellaneous	1974-1986
b. 37, f. 416	Career Development: Miscellaneous	n.d.
b. 38, f. 417-418	Church and Education	1983-1984
b. 34, f. 385	Community College Advisory Committee	1974-1981
b. 3, f. 39-45	Community College Programs	1972-1978
b. 38, f. 419	Convocation	1984
b. 34, f. 389	Creationism	1982
b. 34, f. 390	Cross-Cultural Unity	1979-1980
b. 38, f. 420	Cultural Pluralism	1976
b. 38, f. 421	Ecumenical Relations	1983-1988
b. 38, f. 422	Emerging National Network	1983
b. 3, f. 46	Ethnic Higher Education	1972
b. 33, f. 379-381	Executives and Liaison Staff	1979-1981
b. 3, f. 47	Film Presentation	1959
b. 3, f. 48	Ford Foundation, info prepared for	1969
b. 3, f. 49	Foundation Donors and Prospects	1969
b. 45, f. 477	Haystack Meeting	
b. 2, f. 24-26	Health and Human Values, Committee on (HHV)	1968-1970
b. 38, f. 423-424	Health and Human Values: General Documents	1962-1984
b. 8, f. 123	HHV: Notes	1972-1973
b. 38, f. 425	HHV: Nursing Education	1983-1984
b. 38, f. 426	HHV: Primary Care Project	1979-1983
b. 38, f. 427	HHV: Yale Press Project	1980-1983

b. 39, f. 428	HHV: Society for Health and Human Values	1983-1987
b. 39, f. 429	Insitute for Social Policy Studies: Documents	1972-1987
b. 39, f. 430	ISPS: Office of Personnel Services	1976-1981
b. 39, f. 431	ISPS: Aesthetics and Theology	1974-1987
b. 39, f. 432	ISPS: Community Colleges	1976-1981
b. 39, f. 433	ISPS: Legal Education	1975-1979
b. 3, f. 50-56	Latin American Policy	1971-1972
b. 35, f. 392b	Legal Education Projects	1978-1982
b. 40, f. 434	Liaison Staff	n.d.
b. 4, f. 57-59	Lilly Endowment, info prepared for	1973-1977
b. 4, f. 60-61	Mass Communications	1968, 1970
b. 28, f. 342	Militarism and Education	1978-1982
b. 4, f. 62	Ministry in a Changing World	1967
b. 35, f. 400	Miscellaneous	n.d.
b. 4, f. 63	Motive (merger offer)	1968-1971
b. 4, f. 64	National Commission	1970
b. 4, f. 65-68	Nationwide	1974-1977
b. 35, f. 393	Partnership for Mission	1979-1986
b. 28, f. 343	Peace Education	1979-1983
b. 41, f. 441-442	Peacemaking, Militarism and Education	1977-1993
b. 34, f. 382	Plan of Ministry	1973, 1978-1980
b. 40, f. 435	Pluralism	1977-1979
b. 6, f. 101	Priority Program	1969-1970
b. 30, f. 361	Program Report and Staff Evaluation	1992
b. 31, f. 373	Public Education	1979-1983
b. 31, f. 373 b. 40, f. 436-437	Public Education Science and Technology: Documents (ST)	1979-1983 1976-1986
-		
b. 40, f. 436-437	Science and Technology: Documents (ST)	1976-1986
b. 40, f. 436-437 b. 40, f. 438	Science and Technology: Documents (ST) ST: Minutes of Exploratory Committee	1976-1986 1983-1989
b. 40, f. 436-437 b. 40, f. 438 b. 40, f. 439	Science and Technology: Documents (ST)ST: Minutes of Exploratory CommitteeST: Moral Reasoning Project	1976-1986 1983-1989 1985-1991

b. 6, f. 111-113	Task Force on the Generational Process	1969-1971
b. 30, f. 363	Task Force on Restructure	1983
b. 7 , f. 119	Urban Mission Strategy	1968

Series IV: Publications, 1955-1996

Programmati	С
riogrammati	-

b. 7, f. 120	Advocacy Law Dictionary	1971
b. 41, f. 443	Campus Ministry Bulletin	1970-1971
b. 43, f. 468	Common Thread	1991-1995
b. 41, f. 444-446	Directory	1965-1996
b. 42, f. 447	Directory: Ministry to Blacks in Higher Education	1971-1973, 1981-1982, 1992
b. 58, f. 553	Faith and Learning	1995-1996
b. 8, f. 121a-b	Findings from the Ministries	1969-1970
b. 8, f. 122	Newsletters about Life/Works Planning	1975-1976
b. 8, f. 124	Press Releases	1969, 1975, 1980
b. 8, f. 125	Probe	1970-1972
b. 8, f. 126-134	Miscellaneous	1967-1984
b. 58, f. 554	Resources for Ministry in Higher Education	1990s
b. 31, f. 368	UME Letter	1980-1984
b. 43, f. 469	UME Report	1968-1969
UM	HE/UME articles and essays	
b. 43, f. 448	Altbach, Philip. "Student Politics and Higher Education in the United States" $% \mathcal{A}^{(1)}$	n.d.
b. 43, f. 449	Barker, Verlyn. "The Role of the Minister in Higher Education"	1966
b. 43, f. 449	Barker, Verlyn. "The Role of Mission"	1978
b. 43, f. 449	Barker, Verlyn. "The Minister in Higher Education: Theologian, Mentor and Educator"	1989
b. 43, f. 449	Barker, Verlyn and Van Hooris, Richard. "Index for Higher Education Programs and Resources"	n.d.
b. 43, f. 450	Barnes, Ronald. "Where the Action Is"	n.d.
b. 43, f. 450	Barnes, Ronald. "Some Problems Facing Higher Education" and "The Role of the Campus Ministry in Confronting Problems Facing Higher Education"	1965
b. 43, f. 451	Bluford, Robert, Jr. "Toward Closing the Gap"	n.d.
b. 43, f. 452	Demerath, N.J. "Campus Religion Student Values: Radical Rhetoric and Traditional Reality"	1969
b. 43, f. 453	Elliot, Willis E. "Violence: No Resort or Last Resort or?"	1967
b. 43, f. 454	Findley, Cecil. "Evangelism and Stewardship on Campus"	n.d.

UMHE/UME articles and essays (continued)

b. 43, f. 456Green, Edith. "Tomorrow was Yesterday"n.d.b. 31, f. 370Gribbon, Robert. "Congregational Ministry in a Learning Society"1980b. 43, f. 457McAnulty, Henry. "The University: She Used to be Such a Lady"n.d.b. 43, f. 458McNeur, Linda. "The Artists as Recorders of History-in-the-Making"n.d.b. 43, f. 459Scheinfeld, Aaron. "Focus/Latin America"n.d.b. 43, f. 463Shinto, William Mamouro. "Colorful Minorities and the White Majority"n.d.b. 43, f. 464Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 465Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community: College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1973b. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest Community College by Roger Schmidt1973	
b. 43, f. 457McAnulty, Henry. "The University: She Used to be Such a Lady"n.d.b. 43, f. 458McNeur, Linda. "The Artists as Recorders of History-in-the-Making"n.d.b. 43, f. 459Scheinfeld, Aaron. "Focus/Latin America"n.d.b. 43, f. 459Scheinfeld, Aaron. "Focus/Latin America"n.d.b. 43, f. 463Shinto, William Mamouro. "Colorful Minorities and the White Majority"n.d.b. 43, f. 464Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 465Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"n.d.b. 43, f. 466Statello, Daniel. "Nuts and Bolts: Planning for Ministry in Higher Education"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1973b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973	
b. 43, f. 458McNeur, Linda. "The Artists as Recorders of History-in-the-Making"n.d.b. 43, f. 459Scheinfeld, Aaron. "Focus/Latin America"n.d.b. 43, f. 463Shinto, William Mamouro. "Colorful Minorities and the White Majority"n.d.b. 43, f. 463Smith, Warry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 464Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 465Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"n.d.b. 43, f. 466Statello, Daniel. "Nuts and Bolts: Planning for Ministry in Higher Education"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1973b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973	
b. 43, f. 459Scheinfeld, Aaron. "Focus/Latin America"n.d.b. 43, f. 463Shinto, William Mamouro. "Colorful Minorities and the White Majority"n.d.b. 43, f. 463Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 464Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 465Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"n.d.b. 43, f. 466Statello, Daniel. "Nuts and Bolts: Planning for Ministry in Higher Education"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1973b. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest1973	
b. 43, f. 463Shinto, William Mamouro. "Colorful Minorities and the White Majority"n.d.b. 43, f. 464Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 464Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"n.d.b. 43, f. 465Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"n.d.b. 43, f. 466Statello, Daniel. "Nuts and Bolts: Planning for Ministry in Higher Education"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1973b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973	
b. 43, f. 464Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Higher Education"1968b. 43, f. 465Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"n.d.b. 43, f. 465Statello, Daniel. "Nuts and Bolts: Planning for Ministry in Higher Education"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1973b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973	
b. 43, f. 465Springer, J. "Handbook and Tool Kit for College and Religious Community Cooperation"n.d.b. 43, f. 466Statello, Daniel. "Nuts and Bolts: Planning for Ministry in Higher Education"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1973b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973	
Cooperation"b. 43, f. 466Statello, Daniel. "Nuts and Bolts: Planning for Ministry in Higher Education"1976b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1972b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973b. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest1973	
b. 31, f. 372Murray, Andrew. "Peace and Conflict Studies as Applied Liberal Arts"1980b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1972b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973b. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest1973	
b. 2, f. 27Perspectives on Church and Community College Paper 1: Ministry and the Community College by William E. Hallman1972b. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development and the Church by Robert A. Mayo1972b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973b. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest1973	
Community College by William E. Hallmanb. 2, f. 28Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 2: Community Development1972b. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973b. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest1973	
and the Church by Robert A. Mayob. 2, f. 29Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 3: Religion and the Community College by Roger Schmidt1973b. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest1973	
Community College by Roger Schmidtb. 2, f. 30Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 4: Report of the Northwest1973	
Conference on the Community College and the Church	
b. 2, f. 31 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 5: After the BoomWhat now 1971 for the Community Colleges? by Edmund J. Gleazer, Jr.	
b. 2, f. 32 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 6: The Local Church and The n.d. Community College by Mary Alice Geier	
b. 2, f. 33 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 7: A Case Method Approach n.d. to Developing A Ministry with Community Colleges by Earl J. Lowell	
b. 2, f. 34 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 8: College as a Moral n.d. Community	
b. 2, f. 35 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 9: Career Education and 1975 Elitism	
b. 2, f. 36 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 10: Action-Research: A New 1971 Style of Politics, Education, and Ministry	
b. 2, f. 37 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 11: A Plan for Mission nd.	
b. 2, f. 38 Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 12: The Community Colleges: n.d. Opportunities for the Church to Create New Staffing Patterns for Ministry in Higher Education	

UMHE/UME articles and essays (continued)

b. 43, f. 459	Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 13: Centering-Venturing: An approach to student development	n.d.
b. 43, f. 460	Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 16: Meritocracy II by Dr. Dale Tillery	n.d.
b. 43, f. 461	Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 17: A Design for Cross- Cultural Unity	n.d.
b. 43, f. 461	Perspectives on Church and Community: Paper 18: The Church and the Community College: Partnership in Ministry by William H. Tiemann	1981
b. 31, f. 368b	Public Education Policy Studies:"Education in a Global Age"	1980
b. 31, f. 369	Public Education Policy Studies: "Creationism, The Church, and the Public School"	1983
b. 35, f. 395	Public Education Policy Studies: "Tuition Tax Credits"	1984
b. 35, f. 396	Public Education Policy Studies: "How Should Christian Be Involved in the Public Area"	n.d.
b. 31, f. 371	Reardon, Betty. "Militarization, Security and Peace Education: A study program for concerned Christians"	1981
b. 43, f. 467	Van Voorlis, Richard. "Ministry in a Changing World"	1967
b. 35 , f. 39 4	Waters, Brent. "Science, Technology, and the Christian Faith"	1985
Oth	er articles and essays	
Oth b. 43, f. 470	er articles and essays Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission"	n.d.
		n.d. 1957
b. 43, f. 470	Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission"	
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission" Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", <i>Advance</i> Ames, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An	1957
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission"Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", AdvanceAmes, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An Episcopal Church Perspective"Anderson, David and Nash, John (eds) "Issue: those who make the waves",	1957 1984 1965
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	 Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission" Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", Advance Ames, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An Episcopal Church Perspective" Anderson, David and Nash, John (eds) "Issue: those who make the waves", (Berkeley, CA: Publications Commission of the University Church Council). Association of American Colleges, "The Role of the Institutionally Appointed 	1957 1984 1965
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	 Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission" Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", Advance Ames, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An Episcopal Church Perspective" Anderson, David and Nash, John (eds) "Issue: those who make the waves", (Berkeley, CA: Publications Commission of the University Church Council). Association of American Colleges, "The Role of the Institutionally Appointed Campus Professional Religious Leadership" Barnes, Ronald. "The Role of Campus Ministry in Confronting Problems 	1957 1984 1965 1972
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission"Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", AdvanceAmes, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An Episcopal Church Perspective"Anderson, David and Nash, John (eds) "Issue: those who make the waves", (Berkeley, CA: Publications Commission of the University Church Council).Association of American Colleges, "The Role of the Institutionally Appointed Campus Professional Religious Leadership"Barnes, Ronald. "The Role of Campus Ministry in Confronting Problems Facing Higher Education"	1957 1984 1965 1972 1965
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	 Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission" Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", Advance Ames, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An Episcopal Church Perspective" Anderson, David and Nash, John (eds) "Issue: those who make the waves", (Berkeley, CA: Publications Commission of the University Church Council). Association of American Colleges, "The Role of the Institutionally Appointed Campus Professional Religious Leadership" Barnes, Ronald. "The Role of Campus Ministry in Confronting Problems Facing Higher Education" Burford, Robert. "The Church's Rationale for the Ministry in Higher 	1957 1984 1965 1972 1965 1965
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission"Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", AdvanceAmes, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An Episcopal Church Perspective"Anderson, David and Nash, John (eds) "Issue: those who make the waves", (Berkeley, CA: Publications Commission of the University Church Council).Association of American Colleges, "The Role of the Institutionally Appointed Campus Professional Religious Leadership"Barnes, Ronald. "The Role of Campus Ministry in Confronting Problems Facing Higher Education"Bluford, Robert. "The Church's Rationale for the Ministry in Higher Education"	1957 1984 1965 1972 1965 1965 1965 1965
b. 43, f. 470 b. 43, f. 470	 Albright, Edwin, Jr. "A Plan for Mission" Aller, Susan B. "Plymouth House Ministry to Students", Advance Ames, David A. and Paradise, Scott. "Ministry in Higher Education: An Episcopal Church Perspective" Anderson, David and Nash, John (eds) "Issue: those who make the waves", (Berkeley, CA: Publications Commission of the University Church Council). Association of American Colleges, "The Role of the Institutionally Appointed Campus Professional Religious Leadership" Barnes, Ronald. "The Role of Campus Ministry in Confronting Problems Facing Higher Education" Barnes, Ronald. "Some Problems Facing Higher Education" Bluford, Robert. "The Church's Rationale for the Ministry in Higher Education" Bluford, Robert. "What Constitutes an Effective Campus Ministry?" Braun, Theodore. "United Student Fellowship Holds Final Assembly", United 	1957 1984 1965 1972 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1965 1966

b. 43, f. 470	Buerk, John A. "The Theological Task of the Campus Ministry".	1967
b. 43, f. 470	Butzin, Peter. Untitled Talk	1972
b. 43, f. 470	Cantelon, John. "Our Current Understanding of the Ministry"	1960
b. 43, f. 470	Center for the Study of Campus Ministry, Valparaiso University IN:"Ecumenical Relationships in Campus Ministry and Our Ministry with Others", 1974.; "The Mission of the Church in Higher Education: A Report of a Conference", 1976; "Yearbook IV", 1981; "Final Newsletter", Fall, 1987.	
b. 43, f. 470	<i>Chapel and College</i> , Spring 1963, published by National Association of College and University Chaplains and Director of Religious Life, with focus on the university chaplaincy as a profession.	1963
b. 43, f. 470	"The Church and Higher Education", Proceedings of the 1967 Conference, University of North Dakota	1967
b. 43, f. 470	Clarke, Robert W. "Reflections on the Campus ministry in the Urban Setting".	1964
b. 43, f. 470	Click, Joanne. "How Can Churches Help Provide a Campus Ministry?"	1966
b. 43, f. 470	Colwell, Ernest Cadman. "Blazing New Trails in Campus Religious Life"	1962
b. 43, f. 470	Conn, Robert H. "Campus Ministry: A Mandate for Wholeness", <i>Plumbline: A Journal of Ministry in Higher Education</i>	1984
b. 43, f. 470	Crockett, Larrimore. "The Urgency and Risk of the Campus Ministry: A sermon"	n.d.
b. 44, f. 471	Davis, Kortright. "The Deepening of Higher Education"	1990
b. 44, f. 471	Davison, James. "The Campus Minister: His Role and Responsibility"	n.d.
b. 44, f. 471	Department of Higher Education, National Council of Churches. "The Campus Ministry: A series of Reports on Ministries Across the Country"	1966
b. 44, f. 471	Department of Campus Christian Life, Division of Local church Life and Work, Texan Association of Christian Churches. "Campus Christian Life in Texas"	1963
b. 44, f. 471	Department of Campus Christian Life, Presbyterian Church U.S. "The Religious Student Center and the Campus Ministry"	1966
b. 44, f. 471	Division of College and University Work, National Lutheran Council. "The Church and the University in Ferment"	1966
b. 44, f. 471	Division of Presbytery Ministries, Committee on Higher Education, Grace Presbytery, "State of the Art in Higher Education"	1986
b. 44, f. 471	Doerr, Lawrence. "The Ministry of the Laity and the Enabling Role of the Campus Minister"	1962
b. 44, f. 471	Drake, G. Bryant. "Our Campus Mission", Advance	1955
b. 44, f. 471	Dynes, Russell R. and E. L. Quarantelli. "Disruption on the Campuses of Ohio and the Universities", Spring, 1970. A Report prepared for the Ohio Council of Churches and the Ohio Board United Ministries in Higher Education.	1970

b. 44, f. 471	Faith, Science and Technology Forum. Paper published by Education in Society, National Council of Churches of Christ, USA. I, II, III, IV.	1983
b. 44, f. 471	Gibb, Jack R. "Dynamics of Leadership"	1967
b. 44, f. 471	Gibson, Samuel N. "Viewpoints on Higher Education: The Report of a Study of the Attitudes of Pennsylvanians Towards Higher Education"	1973
b. 44, f. 471	Gould, Samuel B. "Leadership in a Time of Educational Change"	1969
b. 44, f. 471	Green, Alan W.C. "Financing Campus Ministry: An Overview", (Newton Centre, MA: Insitute for Campus Ministries)	n.d.
b. 44, f. 471	Grogan, Wells. "The Mission of the Church in Relation to the University" $% \mathcal{T}_{\mathcal{T}}^{(n)}$	1962
b. 44, f. 471	Gustafson, James M. "Foundations of Ministry"	n.d.
b. 44, f. 472	Hammond, Phillip E. "The Campus Clergyman"	1966
b. 44, f. 472	Harrison, Jack. "Dwelling with Man"	1967
b. 44, f. 472	Helmich, Hartland H. "The Mission of the Church in the University", 1966.	
b. 44, f. 472	Higher Education Committee, Redwoods Presbytery. "The Need to Reorder the Church's Ministry to the Campus"	1992
b. 44, f. 472	Hilberry, Conrad. "Growing New Leaders"	1968
b. 44, f. 472	Holt, Roy D. "The Church and Campus: What is the Church's Mission on Campus?"	1965
b. 44, f. 472	Hough, Joseph C. Jr. "The University as the City of Human Hope", <i>Occasional Papers</i> , United Methodist Board of Higher Education and Ministry, 1:16 (Dec 14, 1977).	1977
b. 44, f. 472	Huber, Robert T. "The Campus Ministry in Our Time"	1963
b. 44, f. 472	Huber, Robert T. "Elements Involved in Developing a Strategy in Higher Education"	1967
b. 44, f. 472	Hughes, Everett C. "Are the Clergy a Profession?"	n.d.
b. 44, f. 472	Johnson, Lewis. "The Changing Role of the Campus Ministry"	1962
b. 44, f. 472	Jones, Lawrence N. "Why is the Church on the Modern College Campus?" <i>United Church Herald</i> , November 26, 1959.	1959
b. 44, f. 472	Juergensmeyer, Mark. "Live Campus, Dead Church"	1968
b. 44, f. 472	Kinnamon, Michael. "The Church and Higher Education"	1992
b. 44, f. 472	Laurie, William K. "The Proper Work of the University"	1965
b. 44, f. 472	Leavitt, Harold. "Entrepreneurs, Mark II"	1967
b. 44, f. 472	Loats, Leroy S. "History, Trends and Developments in Campus Ministry"	1964
b. 44, f. 472	"The Local Church and Higher Education: Papers presented at a conference held at Jamestown College-Summer 1965"	1965

Lovell, William M. "An Ecumenical Ministry in the University"	1972
Marschall, John P. "A Theological Rationale for a Coalition of Local Church and Community college in Joint Mission"	1976
McGown, David J. "A Perspective/Speculation on Higher Education Ministry applied to Illinois United Minstries in Higher Education and The Synod of Lincoln Trails"	1990
McNeur, Ronald E. "The Ministry in Higher Education"	n.d.
"The Ministry of the Church in Higher Education", The Duke Divinity School Review, 42:2 (Spring 1977).	1977
"Ministry to Postsecondary Education in Florida", Institute for Social Policy Studies, Dec, 1975.	1975
Monsonis, James. "Trends in Campus Ministry"	1966
Montana Association of Churches: Community Based Campus Ministry. "A Seed Catalog for Community Based Campus Ministry", Second Edition, March 1994.	1994
Mulley, Earl. "Why Does the Church Minister to the Campus"	1966
Murry, William. "The Church and the University"	1963
The NCMA Papers: "Shaping the Technological Future"	1986
New University Thought	1961
Newsletter of the Synod of Lincoln Trails	1995
n.a., "It was all so different before everything changed"	1980
n.a., "A concept of the campus ministry"	n.d.
New Staff Seminar	n.d.
n.a., "A Proposed definition for the University Ministry"	n.d.
n.a., "Prelude to the University Ministry"	1967
n.a., "Prelude to the University Ministry" n.a., "The Nature of Ministry in and with Higher Education"	1967 n.d.
n.a., "The Nature of Ministry in and with Higher Education"	n.d.
n.a., "The Nature of Ministry in and with Higher Education" "Pedagogy in Higher Education", Dubuque Theological Seminary	n.d. n.d.
n.a., "The Nature of Ministry in and with Higher Education" "Pedagogy in Higher Education", Dubuque Theological Seminary "Presbyterian 101", <i>Church and Society</i>	n.d. n.d. 1991
n.a., "The Nature of Ministry in and with Higher Education" "Pedagogy in Higher Education", Dubuque Theological Seminary "Presbyterian 101", <i>Church and Society</i> Price, David. "A Strategy for Serious Churchmen"	n.d. n.d. 1991 1966
	Marschall, John P. "A Theological Rationale for a Coalition of Local Church and Community college in Joint Mission" McGown, David J. "A Perspective/Speculation on Higher Education Ministry applied to Illinois United Minstries in Higher Education and The Synod of Lincoln Trails" McNeur, Ronald E. "The Ministry in Higher Education" "The Ministry of the Church in Higher Education", The Duke Divinity School Review, 42:2 (Spring 1977). "Ministry to Postsecondary Education in Florida", Institute for Social Policy Studies, Dec, 1975. Monsonis, James. "Trends in Campus Ministry" Montana Association of Churches: Community Based Campus Ministry. "A Seed Catalog for Community Based Campus Ministry", Second Edition, March 1994. Mulley, Earl. "Why Does the Church Minister to the Campus" Murry, William. "The Church and the University" The NCMA Papers: "Shaping the Technological Future" New University Thought Newsletter of the Synod of Lincoln Trails n.a., "It was all so different before everything changed" New Staff Seminar

b. 45, f. 474Rogers, William, "The Nature of the Campus Ministry and the challenge to Presbyterians at Cornell University"1961b. 45, f. 474Robert, Newman, "Christianity Preaching from unexpected pulpits"1960b. 45, f. 474Roy, Lucien, "Points of Intersection"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Rutledge, Mark, "Parish-Based Ministry in Higher Education: What Makes in.d.b. 45, f. 474Sanford, Nevitt. "Leadership for Improved Conditions for Learning and Research"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Sanford, Nevitt. "Leadership for Improved Conditions for Learning and Research"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schilling, Harold. "An Address at MSU"1960b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"1967b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"1967b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"1971b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "CPC Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Statement of Mission for	b. 45, f. 474	Robinson, Clyde. "A Response to: The Church's Ministry in Higher Education current strategies: an exploration and education"	1978
b. 45, f. 474Roy, Lucien. "Points of Intersection"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Rutledge, Mark. "Parish-Based Ministry in Higher Education: What Makes itn.d.b. 45, f. 474Sanford, Nevitt. "Leadership for Improved Conditions for Learning and Research"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schilling, Harold. "An Address at MSU"1960b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World" n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World" n.d.b. 45, f. 474SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movement n.d.b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christian Worker"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"b. 45, f. 475Totter, F. Thomas." A Theological Basis for Higher Education"b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor'"b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginalb. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "Th	b. 45, f. 474		1961
b. 45, f. 474Rutledge, Mark. "Parish-Based Ministry in Higher Education: What Makes itn.d.b. 45, f. 474Samford, Nevitt. "Leadership for Improved Conditions for Learning and Research"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schilling, Harold. "An Address at MSU"1960b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World" n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World" n.d.b. 45, f. 474SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movementb. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christian Worker"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Setch"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1993b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in1993b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus pastor' "1966 <td< td=""><td>b. 45, f. 474</td><td>Robert, Newman. "Christianity Preaching from unexpected pulpits"</td><td>1960</td></td<>	b. 45, f. 474	Robert, Newman. "Christianity Preaching from unexpected pulpits"	1960
Work?"b. 45, f. 474Sanford, Nevitt. "Leadership for Improved Conditions for Learning and Research"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Schilling, Harold. "An Address at MSU"1960b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World"n.d.b. 45, f. 474SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movementn.d.b. 45, f. 474SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movementn.d.b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christian Worker"1956b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"1967b. 45, f. 474Smith, Yerlyn. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"1957b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1963b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Nan'"n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966 <td< td=""><td>b. 45, f. 474</td><td>Roy, Lucien. "Points of Intersection"</td><td>n.d.</td></td<>	b. 45 , f. 47 4	Roy, Lucien. "Points of Intersection"	n.d.
Research"1960b. 45, f. 474Schilling, Harold. "An Address at MSU"1960b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World" n.d.b. 45, f. 474SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movement n.d.b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christian Movement n.d.b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christian Movement Norker"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"1967b. 45, f. 474Smith, Yeryn. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"1957b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"1971b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1967b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginaln.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus pastor'"1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus pastor'"1966b. 45, f. 475Wal	b. 45, f. 474		n.d.
b. 45, f. 474Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World" n.d.b. 45, f. 474SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movement n.d.b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christianb. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Nissing Element"b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man'"b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "b. 45, f. 475W	b. 45 , f. 47 4		n.d.
b. 45, f. 474SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movementn.d.b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christian Worker"1956b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"1967b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"1957b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"1957b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"1971b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 475Tacher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man'"n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus pa	b. 45 , f. 47 4	Schilling, Harold. "An Address at MSU"	1960
b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Between two-worlds: The Role of the University Christian Worker"1956b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"1967b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"1957b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"1957b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"1971b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1967b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man'"n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966 <t< td=""><td>b. 45, f. 474</td><td>Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World"</td><td>n.d.</td></t<>	b. 45 , f. 47 4	Schwehu, Mark. "Church Related Higher Learning in the Post-Modern World"	n.d.
Worker"Worker"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"1967b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical1957b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical1971b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"1971b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "In eshifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1967b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick,	b. 45 , f. 47 4	SCM Discussion: Campus Ministry through the Student Christian Movement	n.d.
b. 45, f. 474Smith, Seymour. "Religious cooperation in State Universities: An Historical Sketch"1957b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"1971b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man'"n.d.	b. 45, f. 474	•	1956
Sketch"Sketch"b. 45, f. 474Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"1971b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor'"1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor'"1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor'"1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor'"1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor'"1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45, f. 474	Smith, Harry. "Congregation and Campus"	1967
b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45 , f. 47 4		1957
b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"n.d.b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45 , f. 47 4	Smith, Verlyn. "Higher Education Ministry and the local Congregation"	1971
b. 45, f. 474Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"1967b. 45, f. 474The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45 , f. 47 4	Steckel, Clyde. "A Sermon for the Campus Ministry"	n.d.
b. 45, f. 474The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today1966b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45 , f. 47 4	Steckel, Clyde. "The shifting Aims and Purpose of the Campus Ministry"	n.d.
b. 45, f. 475Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"1967b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45 , f. 47 4	Steckel, Clyde. "UCCF Philosophy and Strategy of Ministry"	1967
b. 45, f. 475Thomason, Robert. "Statement of Mission for United College Ministries in North Virginia"1993b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45 , f. 47 4	The Study of Religion on the Campus of Today	1966
North Virginia"b. 45, f. 475Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"1975b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966	b. 45, f. 475	Tarcher, Martin. "Leadership: Organization and Structure"	1967
b. 45, f. 475Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"1967b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "Toward an undertanding of the Nature of the Ministry in1968	b. 45, f. 475		1993
b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "Toward an undertanding of the Nature of the Ministry in1968	b. 45 , f. 475	Trotter, F. Thomas. "A Theological Basis for Higher Education"	1975
b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "A Preliminary paper on the campus minister as 'Marginal Man' "n.d.b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "Toward an undertanding of the Nature of the Ministry in1968	b. 45, f. 475	Tuchman, Barbara. "The Missing Element"	1967
Man' "b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "1966b. 45, f. 475Wallick, David E. "Toward an undertanding of the Nature of the Ministry in1968	b. 45 , f. 475	Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'Campus Pastor' "	1966
b. 45, f. 475 Wallick, David E. "Toward an undertanding of the Nature of the Ministry in 1968	b. 45 , f. 475		n.d.
	b. 45 , f. 475	Wallick, David E. "The Role of the Professional 'campus pastor' "	1966
	b. 45, f. 475		1968

b. 45, f. 475	Williams, George. "The World, the Church and the University"	1963
b. 45 , f. 476	A Point of View	1991-1993

Series V: State Commissions, 1957-1993, n.d.

b. 46, f. 478	Alaska	1968-1977
b. 46, f. 479	Arkansas	1964
b. 46, f. 480	California, Northern	1962-1978
b. 46, f. 481	California, Southern	1974-1992
b. 46, f. 482	Colorado	1973-1986
b. 46, f. 483	Connecticut	1973-1988
b. 46, f. 484	Florida	1966-1975
b. 46, f. 485	Hawaii	1970-1977
b. 46, f. 486	Idaho	1966
b. 47, f. 487	Illinois	1964-1996
b. 47, f. 488	Indiana	1973-1989
b. 47, f. 489	lowa	1964-1968
b. 47, f. 490	Kansas	1963-1971
b. 47, f. 491	Kentucky	n.d.
b. 48, f. 492	Louisiana	1966-1972
b. 48, f. 493	Maine	1982
b. 48, f. 494	Massachusetts	n.d.
b. 48, f. 495	Michigan	1974-1993
b. 48, f. 496	Minnesota	1962-1993
b. 48, f. 497	Mississippi	1971
b. 48, f. 498	Missouri	1962-1972
b. 48, f. 499	Montana	1984-1991
b. 48, f. 500	Nebraska	1963-1982
b. 48, f. 501	Nevada	1974-1988
b. 49, f. 502	New England	1962-1973
b. 49 , f. 503	New Jersey	1961-1986
b. 49, f. 504	New Mexico	1972-1987
b. 49, f. 505	New York	1957-1988
b. 49, f. 506	North Carolina	1965-1975

b. 50, f. 507	North Dakota	1962-1972
b. 50, f. 508-509	Ohio	1962-1995
b. 50 , f. 510	Oklahoma	1964-1987
b. 50 , f. 511	Oregon	1969-1987
b. 51, f. 512-514	Pennsylvania	1963-1984
b. 51 , f. 515	Puerto Rico	1964-1966
b. 51 , f. 516	Rhode Island	1975-1977
b. 51 , f. 517	South Dakota	1963-1993
b. 51 , f. 518	Texas	1968-1993
b. 51 , f. 519	Utah	1971-1974
b. 51, f. 520	Vermont	1963-1975
b. 51 , f. 521	Virginia	1974-1992
b. 52, f. 522	Washington	1968-1977
b. 52, f. 523	Wisconsin	1960-1990
b. 52 , f. 524	Wyoming	1970-1984

Series VI: Financial Records, 1979-1986

1	9	7	9

b. 14, f. 213	Ledger	1979
b. 14, f. 214	Payroll Record	1979
b. 14, f. 215	Check Register	1979
b. 14, f. 216	Audit Confirmations	1979
b. 14, f. 217	Budget	1979
b. 15, f. 218	Bank Deposits	1979
b. 15, f. 219	Bank Statements	1979
b. 15, f. 220	Campus Ministry Boards	1979
b. 15, f. 221	Miscellaneous	1979
b. 15 , f. 222	Ministries in Public Education	1979
198	0	
b. 15 , f. 223	Ledger	1980
b. 15 , f. 224	Payroll Record	1980
b. 15, f. 225	Check Register	1980
b. 16 , f. 226	Audit Confirmations	1980
b. 16, f. 227	Budget	1980
b. 16, f. 228	Bank Statements	1980
b. 16 , f. 229	Bank Deposits	1980
b. 16, f. 230	Campus Ministry Boards	1980
b. 16, f. 231	Miscellaneous	1980
b. 16, f. 232	Interdenominational Work	1980
b. 16, f. 233	Career Development	1980
198	1	
b. 17, f. 234	Ledger	1981
b. 17, f. 235	Audit	1981
b. 17, f. 236	Treasurer's Report	1981
b. 17, f. 237	Check Register	1981
b. 17, f. 238	Payroll Sheets	1981

1981 (continued)

b. 17, f. 239	Budget	1981
b. 17, f. 240	Bank Deposits	1981
b. 17, f. 241	Bank Statements	1981
b. 17, f. 242	Campus Ministry Boards	1981
b. 17, f. 243	Interest	1981
b. 17, f. 244	Miscellaneous	1981
b. 17, f. 245	Public Education	1981
b. 17, f. 246	Career Development	1981
198	32	
b. 18, f. 247	Ledger	
b. 18, f. 248	Audit	1982
b. 18, f. 249	Financial Records	1982
b. 18, f. 250	Bank Statements	1982
b. 18, f. 251	Deposit Forms	1982
b. 18, f. 252	Cash Receipts	1982
b. 19, f. 253	Philadephia Savings Account	1982
b. 19, f. 254	Career Development	1982
b. 19, f. 255	Miscellaneous	1982
b. 19, f. 256	Budget	1982
b. 19, f. 257	Philadephia Wage Tax	1982
b. 19, f. 258	California Wage Tax	1982
b. 19, f. 259	Federal Taxes	1982
b. 19 , f. 260	Pennsylvania Payroll Tax	1982
b. 19, f. 261	Copies of Checks Sent	1982
b. 20, f. 262	Former Employee Records	1982
198	33	
b. 20, f. 263	Ledger	1983
b. 20, f. 264	Audit	1983
b. 20, f. 265	Budget	1983
b. 20, f. 266	Financial Reports	1983

1983 (continued)

b. 20, f. 267	Bank Statements	1983
b. 20, f. 268-271	Cash Receipts	1983
b. 21, f. 272	Payroll Records	1983
b. 21, f. 273	Mary Abbott	1983
b. 21, f. 274	Frances E. Bolles	1983
b. 21, f. 275	Gary A. Bolles	1983
b. 21, f. 276	Joy DeLara	1983
b. 21, f. 277	Frank M. Harron	1983
b. 21, f. 278	Nancy Minout	1983
b. 21, f. 279	Samuel Totten	1983
b. 21, f. 280	Harold Viehman	1983
b. 21, f. 281	Lewis L. Wilkens, Jr.	1983
b. 21, f. 282	Annuity fund dues and insurance	1983
b. 21, f. 283	Career Development	1983
198	4	
b. 21, f. 284	Ledger	1984
b. 21, f. 284 b. 21, f. 285	Ledger Audit	1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285	Audit	1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286	Audit Budget	1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287	Audit Budget Treasurer's Report	1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank Statements	1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 289	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank StatementsCash Receipts	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 289 b. 22, f. 293	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank StatementsCash ReceiptsJournal Transfers	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 289 b. 22, f. 293 b. 22, f. 294	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank StatementsCash ReceiptsJournal TransfersBetsy A. TurekyCareer Development	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 289 b. 22, f. 293 b. 22, f. 294 b. 22, f. 295	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank StatementsCash ReceiptsJournal TransfersBetsy A. TurekyCareer Development	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 289 b. 22, f. 293 b. 22, f. 294 b. 22, f. 295	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank StatementsCash ReceiptsJournal TransfersBetsy A. TurekyCareer Development	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 289 b. 22, f. 293 b. 22, f. 294 b. 22, f. 295 198 b. 22, f. 296	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank StatementsCash ReceiptsJournal TransfersBetsy A. TurekyCareer DevelopmentLedger	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 21, f. 285 b. 21, f. 286 b. 21, f. 287 b. 21, f. 288 b. 21, f. 289 b. 22, f. 293 b. 22, f. 294 b. 22, f. 295 198 b. 22, f. 296 b. 23, f. 297	AuditBudgetTreasurer's ReportBank StatementsCash ReceiptsJournal TransfersBetsy A. TurekyCareer DevelopmentLedgerAudit	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1985 1985

1985 (continued)

b. 23, f. 303	Journal Transfers	1985
b. 23, f. 304	Career Development Accounting	1985
19	986	
b. 24, f. 305	Ledger	1986
b. 24, f. 306	Audit	1986
b. 24, f. 307	Treasurer's Report	1986
b. 24, f. 308	Bank Statements	1986
b. 24, f. 309-310	Cash Receipts	1986
b. 25, f. 311	Journal Transfers	1986
b. 25, f. 312	Career Development Accounting	1986
b. 25, f. 313	Check Register - bound volume	1986
b. 57 , f. 555	Task Force on UME's Financial Life	1986
Т	ax and Miscellaneous Records	
b. 12, f. 199	Application for exempt status-Pennsylvania	1973-1975
b. 12, f. 200	IRS Form 1096 1095	1975-1981
b. 12, f. 201	W2 and W3	1974-1981
b. 12, f. 202	Personal Income Tax- Pennsylvania	1975-1982
b. 12, f. 203	Income and Social Security Taxes	1975-1981
b. 12, f. 204	Wage tax-Missouri and Kansas City	1977-1978
b. 12, f. 205	NY City and State Personal Income Tax	1979
b. 12, f. 206	Rental Allowance Forms	1975-1980
b. 13, f. 207	Correspondence with IRSand legal counsel	1971
b. 13, f. 208	IRS Forms 941	1975-1982
b. 13, f. 209	Wage-tax Philadephia	1974-1981
b. 13, f. 210	Form 990	1976-1979
b. 14, f. 211	Pennsylvania Unemployment Insurance	1979-1981
b. 14, f. 212	California Income Tax	1976-1982
b. 25, f. 314	Taxes-Federal withholding and Social Security	pre-1987
b. 25, f. 315	Taxes-CA withholding and disability insurance	n.d.
b. 25, f. 316	Taxes-Pennsylvania	n.d.

Tax and Miscellaneous Records (continued)

b. 25, f. 317	Taxes-North Carolina	n.d.
b. 25, f. 318	Irene Jennings	n.d.
b. 25, f. 319	Carol Kelly	n.d.
b. 25, f. 320	Betty Reardon	n.d.
b. 25, f. 321	Suzette D. Rodriquez	n.d.
b. 25, f. 322	Joy DeLara	n.d.
b. 25, f. 323	Sarah C. Nelson	n.d.
b. 25, f. 324	Better business bureau	n.d
b. 26, f. 325	Boatman's West Port Bank	n.d.
b. 26, f. 326	Provident National Bank	n.d.
b. 26 , f. 327	Insurance	n.d.
b. 26, f. 328	Grace E. Colson	n.d.
b. 26, f. 329	Miscellaneous Financial Records	1971, 1975-76
b. 26, f. 330	By-laws	1970
b. 26, f. 331	Mailing List	1942-1984
b. 57 , f. 553	Annual Financial Statements	1975-1982
b. 57 , f. 55 4	Annual Financial Statements	1983-199352

Series VII: Related Organizations and Material, 1944-1995, n.d

b. 52, f. 525	American Baptist Church	1979-1982
b. 52, f. 526	Anglican (Church of England)	1982
b. 52, f. 527	Christian Church (Disciples of Christ)	1987
b. 52, f. 528	Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute	1964-1969
b. 52, f. 529	Church Society For College Work	1967-1975
b. 53, f. 530	Collected Resources	1990s
b. 53, f. 531	Denominational Executives	1977-1987
b. 53, f. 532	Denominational Material	n.d.
b. 53, f. 533	Episcopal Church	1976-1982
b. 53, f. 534	Faculty Christian Fellowship	1964
b. 53, f. 535	Lutheran Church	1969-1991
b. 53, f. 536	Methodist Church/United Methodist Church	1957-1977
b. 53, f. 537	Ministries to Blacks in Higher Education	1977
b. 54, f. 538	Ministries in Public Education	1969-1979
b. 54, f. 539-540	National Council of Churches	1961-1975
b. 55, f. 541	National Ecumenical Student Conference	1981-1982
b. 55, f. 542	National Ecumenical Student Conference	1990-1991
b. 55, f. 543	National Ecumenical Student Conference	1994-1995
b. 55, f. 543A	National Student Christian Federation	1961
b. 35, f. 397	Peacemaking	1986-1987
b. 55, f. 544	Presbyterian Church USA	1955-1984
b. 55, f. 545	Presbyterian Church USA and UCC	1955-1958
b. 56, f. 546	Student Christian Movement: Study Books	1956-1962
b. 56, f. 547	Roman Catholic Church	1976-1988
b. 56, f. 548	UME-ESPC	n.d.
b. 56, f. 549	United Campus Christian Fellowship	1959-1964
b. 56, f. 550	United Church of Christ	1981
b. 57, f. 551	United Presbyterian Church in the USA	1959-1981
b. 57, f. 551A	United Student Christian Council	1950-1956

b. 57, f. 552	United Student Fellowship	1944-1958
b. 57, f. 552A	University Christian Movement	1969

Series VIII: Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute, 1962-1971

The Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute, a program of UMHE, operated from 1962 through 1971.

	Study and Strategy Committee Chronological files of the committee consist of meeting minutes and documents considered at the meetings	
b. 59 , f. 1	Documents re. establishment of a Christian Faith and Higher Education Study Center at Michigan State University, East Lansing	1959-1962
b. 59 , f. 2	Documents and minutes from meeting of 1962 Jun 7-8	1962 Jun
b. 59 , f. 3	Minutes, consultation report, conference program	1962 Oct - 1963 Feb
b. 59 , f. 4	Minutes, brochure, conference program	1963 Mar-Sep
b. 59 , f. 5	Minutes, report to Projects Committee, publications and reports, including "Theology and Natural Science" by Robert Tobias, "Resources of the Christian Faith for the Scientist" by Burton J. Moyer, "Faith, Learning and Commitment" by L. J. Tolle, Jr., "Pedagogy in Higher Education" ed. by Davide E. Engel, "A Model of the Moral Actor in Contemporary Society" by Kenneth Underwood	1964 Mar
b. 59 , f. 6	Minutes, brochure, report, proceedings of conference on "The Work of the University in the United States", report of "Consultation on the Church's Ministry in Higher Education"	1964 Sep-Dec
b. 59, f. 7	Minutes, report to Projects Committee, publication: "Freedom and Responsibility in Higher Education" by Herbert H. Stroup	1965 Mar
b. 59 , f. 8	Brochure, minutes, publications and reports, including "A Church and a College" by John R. Fry, "Reflections on <i>Pacem in Terris</i> ", "Ethical Problems in Organ Transplantation" by John C. Holden	1965 Sep
b. 59 , f. 9	Minutes, publications and reports including "Some Preliminary Findings on Summer Civil Rights Volunteers, 1965", "Exploring Higher Education 1962-1965", "The End of Intimacy" by Arthur C. McGill	1966 Mar
b. 59, f. 10	Minutes, reports	1966 Sep
b. 59 , f. 11	Minutes, brochure	1967 Mar
b. 59, f. 12	Minutes, reports and publications including "Overlive" by William M. Birenbau, "Issues of Freedom and Autonomy in American Higher Education" by H. Lynn Jondahl, "Exploration in Undergraduate Education" discussion summary	1967 Sep
b. 59 , f. 13	Minutes, reports and publications including re. "Conference on the Delivery of Health Services"	1968 Apr
b. 60, f. 1	Minutes, corespondence, publication "Internationalization of the Curriculum in Higher Education: A Bibliography" by Arthur F. Grisham	1969 Feb
b. 60, f. 2	Minutes, memos, publications, including "Higher Education Under Pressure"	1969 Dec
b. 60, f. 3	Minutes, memos, documents related to "Conversations About Higher Education" event	1970 Apr

Study and Strategy Committee (continued)

b. 60, f. 4	Minutes, report re. Institute, issue of Motive related to "Crisis of the Environment"	1970 Nov
b. 60, f. 5	Memo, minutes, budget	1971 Jan
b. 60, f. 6	Termination of Institute	1971 Jun-Nov
b. 60, f. 6	Other publications and papers of Institute, including "The University in Triple Jeopardy" by William B. Boyd, "Policy Development Task Force Report, "Toward a Concept of Education as Advocacy"	1970, n.d.
	National Administration and Policy Committee, Christian Faith and Higher Education Projects	
	This Committee became known as the National Committee for Christian Faith and Higher Education Projects. Chronological files of the committee consist of meeting minutes and documents considered at the meetings.	
b. 60, f. 7	Minutes, background documents, "Working Principles and Articles of Operation"	1963 Jan
b. 60, f. 8	Minutes, "Working Principles and Articles of Operation", report from Provisional Regional Study and Strategy Committee North Central Region", proposal for development of Christian Faith and Higher Education Study Center	1963 May
b. 60, f. 9	Minutes, correspondence, reports	1964 Feb
b. 60, f. 10	Minutes, correspondence, reports	1964 Oct
b. 60, f. 11	Report to Project Committee from Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute, East Lansing	1965 Mar
b. 60, f. 12	[Now called National Committee for Christian Faith and Higher Education Projects]: minutes, reports, proposals	1965 Nov
b. 60, f. 13	Minutes, reports	1966 Mar-Apr
b. 60, f. 14	Report to Project Committee from Christian Faith and Higher Education Institute	1966 Oct
Executive Committee of National Committee		
b. 60, f. 15	Minutes	1964 May, 1965 Jun, 1966 May
b. 60, f. 16	Minutes	1966 Oct

Series IX: Addendum: Verlyn Barker Files

Full listings of papers and books donated by Verlyn Baker in 2006 are in Box 61, Folder 1. See Series IV, Publications, for related papers and articles.

Cor	nference proceedings	
b. 61 , f. 1	Larry T. McGehee and Mary Beth Taylor. "The Work of the University in the United States." Proceedings of a Conference for the National Council of the United Campus Christian Fellowship. August 29-September 3, 1964	1964
b. 61, f. 2	United Ministries in Higher Education, Southern California: Daniel G. Aldrich, Jr. "Higher Education, The Church and Campus Ministry" October 15, 1978	1978
b. 61 , f. 3	West Coast Consultation on Higher Education Participants. Mercy Center, Burlingame, CA. March 1-3, 1992, including papers by Clyde O. Robinson, Jr. and Davida Foy Crabtree	1992
b. 61 , f. 4	The Church and Higher Education Regional Consultation, St. Malo Retreat and Conference Center, Colorado, Ocotber 22-24, 1995, including papers by Verlyn L. Barker, Donald Messer, Maureen Curnow, and others	1995
Uni	ted Ministries in Higher Education papers	
b. 61 , f. 5	Two papers by E. I. Abenroth, including "The Church's Ministry in Higher Education: Selected Statements from Documents and Individuals"	1976
b. 61 , f. 6	Eight papers by Verlyn L. Barker, including "Historical Perspective on Ministry in Higher Education", "The Minister in Higher Education: Theologian, Mentor, and Educator"	1982-1993
b. 61, f. 7	Papers by William Birenbaum, Neil W. Brown, John Butler, L. Wayne Bryan, John E. Cantelon, John J. Carey, Malcolm H. Davis	1958-1992
b. 61, f. 8	Papers by John Duley, Russell R. Dynes, David E. Engel and Earl J. Lowell, Cecil Findley, William Hallman	1967-1970s
b. 61, f. 9	Papers by Edward M. Huenemann, H. Lynn Jondahl, Bert Keller, Clifton W. Kerr, Tom Lasswell, Marna J. McKenzie	1969-1984
b. 61, f. 10	Papers by James B. Miller, Hugh Nevin, David C. Rich, Clyde O. Robinson, Jr., Gayle L. Sandholm	1963-1990
b. 61 , f. 11	Papers by Leo Sandon, Jr., William Shinto, Verne Sindlinger, Gerald H. Slusser, Daven Steffenson, Jessica P. Stickney, Darrell Yeaney	1971-1996
Oth	ner articles and essays	
b. 62, f. 1	Papers by David A. Ames, Beverly A. Asbury, Dorothy C. Bass	1981-1992
b. 62 , f. 2	Papers by John N. Brittain, Allan J. Burry, Frank Alsid de Chambeau, Robert W. Clarke, John R. Cobb, Jr.	1967-1996
b. 62 , f. 3	Papers by Robert Conn, Laurent A. Parks Daloz, Walther R. Dettweiler, J. Edward Dirks, Richard L. Elliott, Robert Epps	1961-1996
b. 62, f. 4	Papers by Eugene E. Erickson, Andrew Foster, Mark Harris, Paul Harrison, Stanley Hauerwas, John E. Hines, Joseph C. Hough, Jr., James A. Joseph	1964-1985

b. 62 , f. 5	Papers by James T. Laney, Bruce Larson, James A. Martin, Jr., Archibald MacLeish, Robert Michaelson	1959-2000
b. 62, f. 6	Papers by Ralph L. Moellering, Frederick Niedner, Hugh C. Noble, Wayne E. Olson, Albert C. Outler, Sharon Daloz Parks, Jaroslav Pelikan	1954-2001
b. 62 , f. 7	Papers by Philip H. Phenix, William Rankin, Parker Rossman, Richard L. Rubenstein, Donna Schaper, Harold K. Schilling	1959-2001
b. 62, f. 8	Papers by Donald G. Shockley, Douglas Sloan, Krister Stendahl, Phil Stephan, Allison Stokes, Richard Tappan, John F. A. Taylor, Glenn Tinder	1964-1997
b. 62, f. 9	Papers by Thomas Trotter, Bob Turner, Kenneth Underwood, John E. Walsh, Malcolm L. Warford, George H. Williams, World Student Christian Federation, Tadanor Yamashita, Philip T. Zabriskie	1958-2002
Pamphlets		
b. 62, f. 10	"The Role of the University Chaplain" by John E. Cantelon	1960
b. 62, f. 10	"The Task of the Christian in the University" by A. J. Coleman	1947
b. 62, f. 10	"The Protestant Stake in Higher Education" by Merrimon Cuninggim	1961
b. 62, f. 10	"The University and the Church" and "The Role of the Church in Higher Education" by Harold K. Schilling	1955, 1958
b. 62 , f. 11	"Christian Obedience in the University" - Student Christian Movement in Britain	n.d.
b. 62, f. 11	"The Christian Scholar" by Cornelius Van Til	1959
b. 62, f. 11	"The Theological Idea of the University" by George H. Williams	1958
b. 62, f. 11	"The Christian Community in the Academic World" - statement of the World Student Christian Federation	1964
b. 62, f. 12	Journal issues: <i>Student World</i> : "Christians in the University"; <i>Cross</i> <i>Currents</i> : "The Once and Future University"	1965, 1993
Dissertation		
b. 63 , f. 1	Boston University doctoral dissertation of Darrell Yeaney: "The United Ministries in Higher Education: A Historical and Critical Appraisal"	1975

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Church work with students -- United States Clergy Universities and colleges -- Religion

Corporate Bodies

United Ministries in Education United Ministries in Higher Education

Contributors

United Ministries in Higher Education Barker, Verlyn L.